

RE: Sullivan + Director Vought

From: "Fogels, Avery (Sullivan)" <(b)(6)>
To: "Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB" <(b)(6)>
Date: Wed, 26 Mar 2025 16:10:57 -0400

Okay great, just to be safe it is (b)(6)

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 4:06 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sullivan + Director Vought

Russ is happy to call the Senator. He actually tired him a little bit ago and left him a voicemail so I think he is all set on phone numbers.

Best,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 4:04 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sullivan + Director Vought

Perfect! Should my boss call yours or the other way around? Or happy to do a conference call!

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 4:01 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sullivan + Director Vought

Honestly 5:15 works better, let's lock it in. Thanks!

Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)

From: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 3:59 PM
To: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Subject: RE: Sullivan + Director Vought

He can do today at 5p! However he will be coming from another meeting at the Capitol, I worry he might run a little behind. Is it ok to be a little flexible and shift to 5:10/5:15 if necessary?

From: Young, Brittany M. EOP/OMB <(b)(6)>
Sent: Wednesday, March 26, 2025 3:46 PM
To: Fogels, Avery (Sullivan) <(b)(6)>
Subject: Sullivan + Director Vought

Hi Avery,

Director Vought would like to have a quick phone call with the Senator in the next 30 minutes if possible? Apologies for the late notice, I was just made aware. If that time does not work, we can do 5pm. Let me know!

Thanks,
Brittany Young
Executive Assistant to the Director
White House Office of Management and Budget
(b)(6)